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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 3:31 PM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Jaime Tay; Melody Teoh; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SMS4927/21-SC YOUR REF: DM21HO01760-JG (SMP9661U)

Attachments: SMS4927X IA.pdf; SMS4927X AUDATEX.pdf

Dear Joel, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMS 4927X. 

 

"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 2:50 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Automatic reply: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SMS4927/21-SC YOUR REF: DM21HO01760-JG (SMP9661U) 

 

Greetings from EQ Insurance! 

Thank you for your email. 

I am on leave and will be back on 29/11/2021. 

During this period, I will have no access to my email. 

Kindly forward your email to jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg or melody.teoh@eqinsurance.com.sg 

For urgent matters, kindly forward your email to kawei.chia@eqinsurance.com.sg 

I will respond to your email as soon as possible upon my return. 

 

Have a good day! 

Regards 

 

Joel Goh 

EQ Insurance Company Limited 

did 6500 6772 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg 

 
 

 


